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NC DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCES @Y
DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION

RCRA RE-INSPECTION REPORT

1. Facility Information:

2. Facility Contact:

2. Survey Participants:

4. Date of Re-Inspection:

Date of Report:

5. Purpose of Inspection:

6. Report:

Joel’s Garage & Used Parts
8962 Dogwood Drive
Kannapolis, N.C. 28081

Mr. Joel Mills, Owner
704-633-0999

Mr. Joel Mills
Mr. Sean Morris, Senior Environmental Specialist

July 25, 2007
Tuly 26, 2007

To determine compliance with Warning Letter issued June
15, 2007

On June 12, 2007 a compliance assistance inspection was conducted at Joel’s Garage
& Used Parts located in Kannapolis, NC. As a result of that inspection a Warning
Letter was issued on June 15, 2007. On July 25, 2007 I conducted a follow-up visit at
Joel’s Garage. Based on the follow-up visit the facility has corrected each violation
and is compliance with NC Hazardous Waste regulations.

cc:
MRO Files
Brent Burch, Western Area Compliance Supervisor
Central Office Files

FACILITY CONTACT
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WASTE MANAGEMENT DIVISION
HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION

WARNING LETTER

To: Joel’s Garage & Used Parts
8831 Dogwood Drive
Kannapolis, NC 28081
Attn: Joel Mills

Date of Visit: June 12, 2007 :
Facility Type: Used Auto Parts and Auto Repair

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (State) was
authorized to operate the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid Waste
Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 1304, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A
NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal RCRA program.

On June 12, 2007 Sean Morris,; Environmental Senior Specialist, representing the North
Carolina Hazardous Waste Section inspected Joel’s Garage & Used Parts located in
Kannapolis, NC for compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules.
During that investigation, the following violation(s) was noted:

Citation Specifics

1. 40 CFR 279.22 (c)(i), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0118, states that
containers and tanks used to store used oil must be labeled with the words “Used
Oil”.

Joel’s Garage & Used Parts is in violation of this regulation in that there was one
250-gallon used oil tank, located next to the garage area, and the tank was not
properly labeled with the words “Used Oil”.
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2. 40 CFR 279.22 (d), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 134 .0118, states that
upon detection of a release of used oil to the environment that 1s not subject to the
requirements of Part 280, subpart F of this chapter and which has occurred after the
effective date of the recycled used oil management program in effect in the State in
which the release is located, a generator must perform the following steps:

(H) Stop the release;

(2) Contain the release of used oil;
3) Clean up and manage properly the released used oil and other materials;
(4) If necessary, repair or replace any leaking used oil storage containers or

tanks prior to returning them to service.

Joel’s Garage & Used Parts is in violation of this regulation in that there was a
small area of oil-contaminated soil located next to the facility’s used oil tank. The
contaminated soil must be excavated, containerized, and properly disposed.

You are hereby required to comply with the noted violation(s) by July 17, 2007 at which
time a follow up visit may be performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted above is
not met, you may be subject to formal enforcement procedures and an administrative
penalty may be assessed for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations.

In further satisfaction of the violation(s) listed above, Joel’s Garage & Used Parts shall
provide a written certification with supporting documentation on company letterhead
confirming the noted compliance schedule has been completed. Mail this certification to
Sean Morris ~ Environmental Senior Specialist at NCDENR-Division of Waste
Management, Hazardous Waste Section, 610 East Center Avenue, Suite 301, Mooresville,
NC 28115.

7 Lo 27

(Date) &FC. Hazardous Waste Section

SENT CERTIFIED MAIL
(Recipient Signature)

Cc: Brent Burch, Westém Area Supervisor
Central Files
MRO files




NC HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION
MERCURY SWITCH REMOVAL PROGRAM
COMPLIANCE EVALUATION CHECKLIST

Facility Name: oS Gpemei. ~ VSED  Paets Date: _&fvo oy

County: Lowan
Address:  QRB® 5 Donwaon VLWL

— s
$6% Kannngovd ail TROSY

Mailing Address( If Different): €221 Vocwacsd  DRavi

Fodnndor.y (NE 280% ¢

E-Mail Address
Owner/Contact:  :Feev  dains Phone: 1oM -Q322-55a47

Type Of Business: 7oy~ Q331526
Dyvg e deni A WGED  PewTs

Number Of Cars Dismantled Per Year? oo%%ox. \0o 0
Does The Facility Shred On Site? YE /@9
Does The Facility Crush On- Site ? §ESY NO

If Yes Do They Own Their Own Crusher? YES /(NO
Does The Facility Operate A Mobile Crusher YES)/ NO

MERCURY SWITCH MANAGEMENT

Facility Collecting Mercury Switches: YES:@

Evidence Of Mercury Release To Environment: YES / NO

Ni®
Switches Containerized: YES / NO )
ule
Switches In Closed Containers: YES / NO
N \ﬁ
Containers Properly Labeled: YES / NO ‘
nle

Facility Able To Demonstrate Accumulation Time: YES / NO
o in

Number Of Shipments Of Switches:

Shipping Papers Maintained: YES/NO |
vln




Employees Trained In Mercury Handling & Emergency Procedures: YES / NO
ala

Mercury Switch Removal Log Maintained: YES / NO (not a regulatory requirement
Mln

Mercury Spill Kit On Site: YES/ NO ‘
Nip

USED OIL MANAGEMENT

Does Facility Generate Used Oil:@Fl/S NO Stored In: (TANKS ACONTAINERS
156~ Gpvven  Apsies

Tanks / Containers Properly Labeled: YES{ N(_)}

° MT
Evidence Of Used O1l Release{ YESY NO
b BEFR  OF  StaanEd . Sove  weEx T D TRk,

R nam..
Used Oil Disposal Receipts Maintainedz@g /NO (not a regulatory requirement)

N SENMT D SUEMENS \ARTEA TECY ol
A T T A 3Y) VI '

LEAD / ACID BATTERY MANAGEMENT

Does Facility Generate Lead / Acid Baﬁerie@ NO
(LN

N D axyeast) OQra3 -~ TMEe.  oF \NS(ZE(;_’THDN :

Batteries Properly Maintained To Prevent A Release:(YESY NO
kagT O oL RFE A (®epeg .

P
Disposal Receipts Maintained: YES/ NO [not a regulatory requirement)
SusT  BhrTrRcig

GASOLINE MANAGEMENT

Does Facility Generate Spent/Waste Gasoline@/No Stored In: TanksAContainers '} .
- N e . s / .
&ToTen A S8-Gaveod  Rupsmic CONTRN T 85 > (ahd

SEnT

o Siemeny WeITE  <vuvp6Cl,

Proper Waste Determination Made XY ESY NO

Total Amount Of Spent/Waste Gasoline Generated And/Or Total Amount Onsite:
OnE SS-hewaod  Conewvinr o g oE

Facility Generator Status: WNeowsg
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Evidence Of A Spent/Waste Gasoline Release: YES

General Inspection Notes:
DEE ENCAES .
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Warning Letter To Be Issued: / NO

J,éi'—/% é/)z/o’)

<~ INSPECTOR / DATE

Site Referrals (contact & date referred)

NC Division of Water Quality:

STNT CTTfIED

FACILITY CONTACT

NC Solid Waste Section:

NC Division of Air Quality:

County Agency:

Other:
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